

Summary of August 1, 2022 Meeting

Volume 27 Issue 3

Submitted by secretary Lloyd Hemstreet

The meeting was called to order by President Joe Howes at 7:30 PM. He led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance, and welcomed guests.

Secretary: Report printed out from July meeting, still working on obtaining a master email list, and past minutes will be distributed when up and running. Minutes will be sent from the CSCSecretary@gmail.com address.

Treasurer: Roy Kamps was not present.

Building: Doc Waldie reported the new flags are up and flying. Tom Hammond is waiting for more instructions on where the security cameras will go (Ken S. will contact Ralph and relay the info to Tom).

Grounds: Jerry Toogood weeds are being knocked down regularly.

Range: Greg Place said everything is good on the range. There were reports of beer cans at the benches on the range (which would not be appropriate).

Archery: Dave reported that the league had 28 shooters one day, but only 2 on Saturday. The club did make \$370 in July, and \$225 in June through the leagues. Tear down of the 3D course will be September 3rd, at 9 AM. For the fun shoot, the rubber backstop is coming. Motion was made for the club to purchase whisker bisquet arrow rests for the kids bow. Archery to purchase them out of their budget, and submit it to charitable giving for probable reimbursement to the archery fund.

Sporting Clays: Jerry Toogood reported the clay shoot went well, with 14 out of 25 being the high score, put up by one of the 8 shooters on the 12th. The next shoot will be made a little easier.

CMP: Chris Hosington no report, and the July 31st shoot was canceled as Chris was called into work.

MUCC: Arlyn Doornbos had nothing to report.

Legislative: Larry Crandle reported that tomorrow would be the primary election, and it was noted that most of us live in Representaive Peter Meijer's district, who had recently supported Red Flag laws. It was also noted that the County Commissioner races are very active this year. It was noted that an "Assault Weapons Ban" was recently passed by our Federal House, but was expected to hopefully die in the Senate for now.

Hunting: no reports.

Fishing: It was noted they were catching a few in the big lake.

Trapping Report: all closed.

Web Report: It was noted that Facebook and the website need it clarified that we are on "North Swanson Rd."

Fundraising - Raffle: Matt Clelland reported that we have another 100 or so tickets to sell for Summer Fest.

Golf: All good for now.

Poker: Larry Vandussen had no report.

Those that are sick:

- Karen Holtz is improving.
- Don Veeneman is holding his own.

CCW/Hunter Safety: Maybe a class will be held around the end of the month.

Old Business:

- Looking into purchasing the AED still, and going to get a recommendation from Jason Carroll at the fire department on Wednesday at 3:30 (8/3).
- The rimfire range plans continue to make progress, and Matt is seeking free equipment that may be available for the project.
- Dan Boonstra has marked numerous dead trees, with work days planned for 8/13 and 9/24.

New Business:

- It was approved to purchase pellets for the air rifles (\$100), and a replacement rifle, in preparation for the Sportsman for Youth event at the Muskegon County Fair Grounds, with assistance need for set up on the 9th (10 or so people), and the event from 8-3 on 9/11 (15 or so volunteers). We are thankful that Pat Holtz has served our club and community for a number of years leading this event, but it was also noted that someone needs to be trained by him, as he plans to hand the event off after this year.
- Ken was going to look into providing MUCC Tracks Magazines to the Coopersville Schools again this year (as they were greatly appreciated last year). He will get a head count, but we approved up to \$1,000 worth of magazines to be purchased for this charitable community endeavor.
- Mike said that September 10th and November 12th are our scheduled open range days for this season.
- Garry let us know that our annual Sportsman's Banquet is scheduled for January 14th (and encouraged us to get that date in our calendars!)

Raffle: The August special drawing will take place at South Side Bar during Summer Fest.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:38 PM

Next meeting will be on September 12th (due to the Holiday)

Questions? Contact Lloyd Hemstreet (616) 204-0103

Coopersville Sportsman's Club www.coopersvillesportsmansclub.org

For questions about the Web Page please contact Jon Pate patejh1@gmail.com

Membership meetings are 7:30 PM on the first Monday of every month unless that date falls on a holiday.

Official Publication of the Coopersville Sportsman's Club